CAB:.:: Amuwés i
: Rocxrowa, Mcw Ymu-: o

‘TELRPHONE ¢ ;
COLuMays 5- 3100

s |

- Please mfer to,fbhe h}ues copy of cur order No. b5839h dated
June: 26, to Chemical- Process Company.: We are enclosing copy of letter
recenfed from the supplier advising that the Duolite A-5, C-62, 'md

: ara‘unavallable ar!d hava been cancelled frc:m our order,

ubsted ‘from
The ‘stock sizes
held in abev- 3

s 'We are unable to erder t‘ne 2 - Irmmeters Teq
,raza“ 'Eg ﬂansen,"Ltd., until we know. the ‘size desn:ed'
are 6%, 12" 18w, 2ht, 361, and LB8n, Thls matter will

ance. u’ntll We heai' fro*n _you further.

'We are': also erxciomnﬁ copy ‘of 1etter'fr W
Int rnational Company adviging that the UD-2l Refriger
2. We have, therefore, 'cancelled them

The balarlcﬂ of the ma‘cerial_ ‘ eque@’ce wil
yped 1o you a5 promptl ras possn,ble'



“g&gth Stfeet S e
'“New York e Sl :

farder No.,458394

gGentlemea.#;wjf

{%e &re plevsed to receive your order ho. 458394 but regret to inform

 ou of complicatlona thut htve arisan._

.S1nce our quotatlon of Hny 24, Duolite A~5 has become unavailablc and.

r?wxll nct he availabla in thc forneeahle future.

_:‘?Ls noted on our quotat:on, uhxpment of Duol:te C-62 and C-63 is subject; 
Ster sugplv on hand upou receint of nrder. At present the aupply of :

E;C 62 and C-63 is exhausted

ﬂfThe ah;pment ef the Duolxte Delonlzer No.u and'the Duollte Evaluator
 No. 126 may be delayed past the propoaed sh1pping ‘date since ‘these are

:,made to order jtems and we have run into a conflict‘hetween the pro~ ¥
ﬂduetlon ot these itcms an : : : o1

d emnloyee vacatxonl. it

'Wé see by your order th;t these 1tema lre for ahlpnent 1

Theref&re,‘we assume “that you would: prefer to have al
together and will hold up the shipment. &V&ltlnq the
‘Dei'onizar No, 5 und t.he Eva.lna.tor Na ]26 |

;Shiptthe Delonxier No. B,
teainn,with ‘the axception of A-s "0-52
: Evulu;tor‘are &vallab'




‘can!be:of fur§heff

 ??¥&fy5ﬂruly yours,

PROCESS COMLANY

Yaufley




May 10, 1957

The Rockefeller Foundati
%9 West A9th Street =
Kewv York 20, N. Y.

Attention: Mr. William A. Heins

Subject: Your ref. RF56050 SCLOTT.BH

Dear Mr. Heins:

We are very sorry thet we are unable to supply the UD-24 Refrigerstion Unit re-
quested in your above subject inquiry dated May

.

We have discontinued the
mapufsacture of this unit, and have no suitable substitute to offer.

Very truly yours,

L. W. Blevins
Direct Bales Dept.




